
ronitha davenarain 
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From: 	 Sfiso Ngcaku 
Sent: 	 10 January 2017 04:08 PM 
To: 	 ronitha davenarain 
Cc: 	 Jackson Mzindle 
Subject: 	 FW: EVENTS FOR 2015 - 2016.xlsx 
Attachments: 	 EVENTS FOR 2015 - 2016.xlsx 

Afternoon, 

As per our telephonic conversation please receive attached. Kindly be advised that not all events are included in the 
same attachment as some events were approved not having gone through this process. 

The responsible officials are both law enforcement superintendents. 

1. M. J. Mzindle (South) 
2. T. S. Ngcaku (North) 
3.  

Hope that this assist your office. 

Regards 

1 



AUGUST 

SEPTEMBER N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

JANUARY 	 1 	 1 	Short notice 

;FEBRUARY 	 7 	 7 	 N/A 	 _ 	, _ _..• 
. 'MARCH 	 5   5 	 0 	 N/A 

9 	 9 	 1 	N/A 

MAY 	 10 	 10 	 0 	 N/A — 	 .._ ..., 
JUNE 	 18 	 18 	 N/A 

N/A 

MONTH 
'NO. OF 	1APRROVED 

EVENTS 	EVENTS 

REFUSED 

EVENTS 
REASON 

AY NK WEN/ MUNICIPALITY EVENTS 
2015 EVENTS: 01 JANUARY 31 DECEMBER 

2016 EVENTS: 01 JANUARY —  31 DECEMBER 

_____ _ _ 
, , 
MONTH 

.. 	, 

'NO. OF 
1 EVENTS . 

APRROVED 
EVENTS _ ... 

i REFUSED 
, 
i EVENTS 

_ 	.. 

REASON 
. 	.. 

JANUARY _ , 11 11 0 N/A 

FEBRUARY ' . 7 
— • 

7 	: , . 0 N/A . 	.. 	_ 	, 	__ /  
MARCH 	 i 

. 10 __ 	. _ 10 0 N/A 	i 
'ATPR1L 10 10 8 0 N/A 

MAY . 14 
- 

14 1 
0 N/A __ _ 

JUNE 17 
— - 

17 . ____ O . N/A ___ 
JULY 19 19 0 K17A" 	i . 
AUGUST 	_. 8 

, ; 
8 N/A 	

. 

SEPTEMBER •___ .,....., 	_ _ 16 1 16 . 0 N/A 	i 

, OCTOBER 
, -- 13 ( 0 A 

NOVEMBER 9 8 . _ 1 .. 	_ Applicant cancelled . 	  
DECEMBER 	_ 15 . 15 0 ' 	N/A . 	_ 
TOTAL 	 140 i 148 	______ 1 



NKONYENI 	fi IPALITY EVENTS 

2015 EVENTS: 011ANUARY — 31 DECE BER 

• 
PkilONTH 

_ 
NO. OF 
EVENTS _ _ 

,APRROVED 
i (EVENTS _ ,_ 	_ 

REFUSED 
' 
EVENTS 

_ 	 _ 

REASON 
.,. . 

!JANUARY > 2 1 1 Short notice 
'FEBRUARY , 7 0 N/A 
MARCH 5 0 N/A 	

, 
___ _ 	_ . 	.,. 

'APRIL 9 . 	_ _ 	._ N/A 	. 

MAY 
r^rv7a,-,-, 

10 10 N/A 
, _ 	_ 

JUNE , , 18 _____ -_ --, 18 ...._ _ 	_ 	_. .. _ 0 N/A 
JULY 

• 
13 13 0 N/A 

1AUGUST 8 , 	8 
. ' 	N/A ..... _ 	_ _. 	. 	. 

- 	I  _ _. 12 _____ ____- 12 	, 0 _ _____ ..._ N/A _ 	_ _ .. _______ _____ 
OCTOBER _ _ ______,_ _ 	. ,. _ 28 _ __ _ ._ 28 . 	_... 	___ 	_ _ 	_ 0 N/A _ _____ ____________ 

'NOVEMBER . 20 f 	20 . 0 , , 	N/A 
DECEMBER _____________________ 	. 12 __________ 12 ____ _____ . _ _____ 0 ____ 	_ ____ i 	 N/A 

iTOTAL 144 143 1 . , 

2016 EVENTS: 01 JANUARY 31 DECEMBER 

,.. 	_ 	„. 	..,_ 

:MONTH 

.. 	 . 	_ 
2NO. OF 

EVENTS 

, 
•APRROVED 
iEVENTS 

i REFUSED 
1EVENTS 

.._. _ _ 

REASON 

1JANUARY 11 11 0 N/A . 
i FEBRUARY 7 7 0 N/A 
'MARCH  
APRIL 

' 	10 10 

1 

0 N/A 	, 
1 	10 10 0 	

.. 

°MAY 14 14 0 N/A 	' 
JUNE 	. 17 17 N/A 
JULY 	. . _ 19 19 0 N/A 
AUGUST i 	8 8 0 N/A 
SEPTEMBER 16 16 a , N/A 
OCTOBER 

r------- 13 13 0 	 N/A _ . 
NOVEMBER i 	9 , , . Applicant cancelled 
DECEMBER 15 15 N/A _. 	. 
TOTAL_ . ' 	149 148 ._ 



RAY NK•NYENI MU 10 ALITY EVE TS 

2015 EVENTS: 01 JANUARY 31 DECEMBER 

i 	• 
IMONTH 
I__ 

NO. OF 

EVENTS ,._,.. .. 

APRROVED 

EVENTS .. 	. 

REFUSED 
EVENTS 

REASON 

iJANUARY 2 1 1 Short notice 

IFEBRUARY 7 7 0 N/A 

1MARCH 5 5 0 N/A 

APRIL 9 9 _ 	0 N/A 

(MAY 10 10 0 N/A 

IJUNE 18 < 	18 , , 	0 N/A 

IJULY ; 	13 i'  
13 ' 	0  N/A 

1AUGUST , 	8 8 0 N/A 

SEPTEMBER . 	12 12 0 N/A 
 

OCTOBER 28 28 0 N/A  

1NOVEMBER 20 20 0 N/A 

DECEMBER i 12 12 0 i N/A 

TOTAL 144 143 1 
1 . 

2016 EVENTS: 01 JANUARY —  31 DECEM ER 

MONTH 
...............,_,... —.......„..._ 

NO. OF 
EVENTS . 	.... ,_..... _,_,.. 	.. 

APRROVED 
EVENTS .,.. 	. 	.• 	......... 	............ 	. 	.,. 

IREFUSED 
EVENTS ....... _ 

REASON 

JANUARY 11 11 1 	0 N/A 
FEBRUARY 7 7 0 N/A 
MARCH 10 10 N/A 

, APRIL 10 — 10 0 N/A 
MAY 	 _ ____ ..........._. 	 __  14 14 0 N/A  

JUNE 17 17 	 0 N/A 
19 _ — 19 0 N/A 

AUGUST 8 8 0 N/A 
,SEPTEMBER 16 16 0 N/A 
OCTOBER 13 13 0 N/A 
NOVEMBER 9 8 1 Applicant cancelled 
DECEMBER 15 15 I0 N/A 
TOTAL 	i _______ 	..... .......... 	... 149 _ .. 	. 148  

, 



NO. OF 	APRROVED 	REFUSED 
EVENTS 	EVENTS 	EVENTS 

JANUARY  

FEBRUARY 

Short notice 

DECEMBER 

TOTAL 

10 	10 	 

18 	 18 

13 	 13 

MONTH 

JANUARY 

FEBRUARY 

MARCH 

APRIL 

MAY 

JUNE 

JULY 

AUGUST 

SEPTEMBER  

OCTOBER 

NOVEMBER  

DECEMBER 

TOTAL 

NO. OF 	APRROVED 	REFUSED 
EVENTS 	EVENTS 	EVENTS 

Applicant cancelled 

REASON 

RAY NKONYEN1 MUNICIPALITY EVENTS 

2015 EVENTS: 01 JANUARY 31 DECEMBER 

2016 EVENTS: 01 JANUARY 31 DECEMBER 



NO. OF 	APRROVED 	REFUSED 

EVENTS 	;EVENTS 	EVENTS 
1 	 1 	Short notice 

MONTH 

JANUARY 

REASON 

FEBRUARY 

MARCH  

APRIL 	 9 	 9 

MAY 	 10 

JUNE 

JULY 	 13 

AUGUST 

SEPTEMBER 

	

12 	 12 

OCTOBER 	 28 	 28 

A) K 

 

YEN! M IC/PA L1TY E TS i 

 

2015 EVENTS: 01 JANUARY 31 DECEMBER 

2016 EVENTS: 01 JANUARY — 31 DECEMBER 

MONTH 
NO. OF 
EVENTS 

APRROVED 
EVENTS 

REFUSED 
EVENTS  

i 
REASON 

JANUARY 11 111111111111111 0  N/A- 
FEBRUARY 7 7 0 N/A 
MARCH 10 10 0 N/A 
APRIL 10 10 0 N/A 

irriLay.  14. 14 0 	- N/A 
JUNE 17 0 N/A 
JULY 19 19 0 N/A 
AUGUST 8 . 8 0 . N/A 
SEPTEMBER 16 	J 0 N/A 
OCTOBER 13 13 0 N/A 
NOVEMBER 9 1 Applicant8 	cancelled I 
DECEMBER 15 15 0 N/A 
TOTAL 	 149  148 1 



Short notice 
N/A 
N/A 

JANUARY  

FEBRUARY 

MARCH 

APRIL 

N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 

MAY 

JUNE 

JULY 

AUGUST 

SEPTEMBER 

OCTOBER 

13 
8 	 8 

12 	 12 
28 	 28 

NO. OF 
EVENTS 

APRROVED 	REFUSED 
:EVENTS 	,EVENTS 

NOVEMBER 

DECEMBER 

TOTAL 

MONTH REASON 

KO~(EN/ MUNICI ALITY EVE TS 

2015 EVENTS: 01 JANUARY — 31 DECEMBER 

2016 EVENTS: 01 JANUARY — 31 DECEMBER 

- 
, MONTH 

...... _„... 

.. 	. 	. 	, 
'NO. OF 

i EVENTS 

	

____ 	____ ___ 	. 

. 	.. 	. 	. 	. 
APRROVED - 

EVENTS . 	„,„... 

. 
REFUSED 

EVENTS 

_ .. 	_ _ ..._ _ 
REASON 

	

._. 	_..... _ 	_ 
JANUARY 11 11 0 N/A 
FEBRUARY _ _______ ___ 	- 7 __ _ 	_ 7 N/A . 
MARCH _ 	___ 10 _ _ 	_ _ 10 0 • N/A 
'APRIL 10 10 1 	 N/A 
IMAY 14 11111111.111111 , N/A 
JUNE ...._. _ 	. 17 1 7 .... 	. 

, 	0 N/A 
JULY 	. 19 _ . 19 0 N/A 
AUGUST _ ... 8 - 8 0 N/A _ 
SEPTEMBER i 	16 16 0 N/A 	t 

, r===-TXXLM..7 

OCTOBER 
i -- _ _ _ 

, 	 ., 	..m.. 

13 ___ 	. 0 . 

	

, 	
i 

N/A 

	

_ 	 .. 
NOVEMBER _ _ ___ _ _ 9 . 	___ 8 	7 Applicant cancelled  _ 	.._ 
DECEMBER , 	_ 15 15 	, 

- 	_ 	_ _ N/A 	I . 	, 	. 	- 
TOTAL 

, 
149 148 	., 1 



APRROVED 
EVENTS 

JANUARY 	 2 	 1 
FEBRUARY 
MARCH 
APRIL  

MAY 	 10 	| 	10 

;JUNE 	 18 	 18 

JULY 	 13 

:AUGUST 	 8 	 8  

SEPTEMBER 	12 	 12 
OCTOBER  
NOVEMBER 
DECEMBER 

TOTAL 

MONTH NO. OF 
EVENTS 

REFUSED 
EVENTS  

1 	 Short notice 

0 	 N/A 
0 	 N/A 
0 	 N/A 

0 	l 	N/A 

N/A 

O  	

N/A 

N/A  

REASON 

RAY 	K YE ;J/ 	MOP LITY E ENT'S 

2015 EVENTS: 01 JANUARY 31 DECEMBER 

2016 EVENTS: 01 JANUARY 31 DECEMBER 

MONTH 
_ 

_ 
NO. OF 

EVENTS , 	. 

.. 	.. „ .. ___ 	_ 
APRROVED 
EVENTS _ 

*REFUSED 

EVENTS 

- 
, 	REASON 
_ 	- 	--1 

IJANUARY .... 	._ ... ___ _ .. ..__- 11 _______________ _. _ 11 ____ _ 0 _-- _ N/A 	I 
FEBRUARY __ __ .. ___ _ 	_ 

I 	7 __ _______ _ 7 N/A 	1 _ 
MARCH „.„... 10 __. ____ _ 10 __________ _ 0 . N/A , 
APRIL 10 1==. 10 0 N/A .. 
I MAY • 14 . 14 ,______ I 0 ._ 	_. 	 N/A ' 
JUNE __ - ..,. 17 _ 17 _ N/A 
JULY 	. . , 19 19 _. 0 _ N/A 	1 _ 	. 

rAUGUST _..„ .. _ 
SEPTEMBER ____ 

. . 
| 

8 . ; 
. 8 . _ N/A 	' 

. 	16 - • _ N/A 
'OCTOBER _ 

1 13 . 13 _ 0 N/A 
NOVEMBER 9 8 1 Applicant cancelled 
DECEMBER 15 . 15 _ __. 0 __ 	_ N/A 
TOTAL 149 148 1  



	

NO. OF 	APRROVED 	REFUSED 

	

EVENTS 	EVENTS 	.EVENTS  

	

2 	1 	1 1 

	

..„ 	. 
N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

10 	 0 	 N/A 

18 	 0 	 N/A 

	

0 	 N/A 

MAY 

JUNE 

JULY 

AUGUST 

SEPTEMBER 

APRIL 

JANUARY 

FEBRUARY 

MARCH 

MONTH 

.00TOBER 

NOVEMBER 

DECEMBER 

TOTAL 

REASON 

Short notice 

RAY AIKONYENI 

 

P 

 

ICIP 	E E V TS 

   

I 	I 

   

2015 EVENTS: 01 JANUARY — 31 DECEMBER 

2016 EVENTS: 01 JANUARY — 31 DECEMBER 

MONTH 
:NO. OF 
EVENTS 

IAPRROVED 
1 	

TS 
REFUSED 
EVENTS 

REASON 

JANUARY 11 11 0 N7A 
FEBRUARY 7 7 N/A 
rMARCH 10 10 ,..__  0 N/A  

IAPRIL 10 10 0 s 	N/A  . 	. 
1MAY 14 14 0 N/A  

JUNE . . 17 _.. 	..., 1 	17 

	

............. 	__ 0 N/A 

JULY f 19 i 1 19 0 N/A 
AUGUST l 8 8 0 N/A 	` 
SEPTEMBER 16 16 0 N/A 
OCTOBER 13 13 0 N/A 
NOVEMBER 9 8 Applicant cancelled 
DECEMBER  15 15 • 0 * N/A 
TOTA L 149  148 j 	1 



1 	Short notice JANUARY 

1 NO. OF 
!EVENTS 

APRROVED 	.REFUSED 
,EVENTS 	EVENTS 

MONTH REASON 

FEBRUARY 	| 	7 	 7 	 0 	i  . 	N/A 

MARCH 	 5 	 5 	 0 	 N/A 

APRIL 	 9 	 , 	0 	| 	N/A 

MAY 	 10 	 0 	 N/A 

JUNE 	 18 	 0 	
, 
, 	N/A 

JULY 	 13 	| 	0 	 N/A 

AUGUST _ 8 	 8 	 0 	 N/A _____ 	 , 
SEPTEMBER 	12 	 12 	 0 	; 	 N/A 

OCTOBER 	 28 	 28 	 0 	 N/A .....,_„„ 
NOVEMBER 	| 	20 	 20 	 0 	 N/A 

DECEMBER 

TOTAL 

A Y 	K AI YEN! MU/V/0P LIP( EVENTS 

2015 EVENTS: 01 JANUARY 31 DECEMBER 

2016 EVENTS: 01 JANUARY 31 DECEMBER 

i 
ilVIONTH 
l 

NO. OF 
EVENTS 

-APRROVED 
EVENTS 

REFUSED 
EVENTS 

REASON 

1JAN UARY 11 11 0 N/A _ 
FEBRUARY ' 	7 7 0 N/A 

1-1\ TR -C-H—  10 10 i 	0 N/A 
rATTim._ ..„ _ 10 	• 10 , 	0 N/A 
MAY ...,,,,., 14 _______ 	•..,... 14 ... 	_______ 

, 

JUNE 17 17 , 	0 N/A 
JULY 19 19 0 N/A 
AUGUST 8 , 	8 0 N/A 
SEPTEMBER 16 I 	16 , 	0 N/A 

OCTOBER 13 13 
. 	

0 N/A 
NOVEMBER . 1 	9 8 1 Applicant cancelled 

- 
DECEMBER 15 15 N/A 
TOTAL 149 148 1 



NO. OF 	APRROVED 	REFUSED 
MONTH 	 REASON 
	 EVENTS 	)EVENTS 	 EVENTS 

JANUARY 	, 	2  	1 	 1 	Short notice 

FEBRUARY 	 7 	 7 	 0 	 N/A 

MARCH 	 5 	 N/A 

APRIL 	 9 

MAY   	| 	 10 	 lO 

JUNE 	 18 	 18  

JULY 	 13 	13 

AUGUST 	 8 	 8 

SEPTEMBER 	 12 	 12 .. .,. _ _ __ . . .. 	, , 
OCTOBER 	 28 	 28 

DECEMBER 

TOTAL 	 144 

N/A 
N/A 
N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

MONTH 

JANUARY 

FEBRUARY 

MARCH 

APRIL 

y  
'ONE 

11AUGUST 

SEPTEMBER 

OCTOBER 

REASON 

N/A 

N/A 

10 	 10 	0 	 N/A 

lO 	 10 	 0 	 N/A 

14 	 14 	 0 	 N/A 

17 	 17 	 0 	 N/A 

19 	 19 	 N/A 

NO. OF 

EVENTS 

11 

7 

REFUSED 

- 

11 	 0 

NOVEMBER 

DECEMBER 

TOTAL 

9 

	 15 

149 

APRROVED 

EVENTS 

RAY 

 

YEN/ M NICIPALITY E E TS i 

 

2015 EVENTS: 01 JANUARY - 31 DECEMBER 

2016 EVENTS: 01 JANUARY- 31 DECEMBER 



R t NK NYEAU MUNICI LIT 
	

E IS 

2025 EVENTS: 01 JANUARY— 31 DECEMBER 

,MONTH i NO. OF. 	' 

EVENTS 

,APRROVED 

'EVENTS 
REFUSED 

:EVENTS 
1 

REASON 
. 

1JANUARY 2 1 1 . Short notice 

'FEBRUARY 7 7 N/A _ 
MARCH 5 N/A 

MAY 10 10 0 N/A ( 

JUNE 18 18 • i N/A i 

!JULY 	 . _ 13 .. . 	. . 	... 0 N/A — 
AUGUST _ 	_ 8 ... ___ __ _______, 8 ._ 0 t N/A 

— 	--- 	.--- • 	- 	.. _ 
SEPTEMBER 12 12 ' 	0 N/A 

OCTOBER 28 28 0 N/A 

NOVEMBER , 	. i 	20 20 0 N/A I 
, DECEMBER i 

TOTAL 144 143 1 ; 

2026 EVENTS: 01 JANUARY-- 31 DECEMBER 

- 
, MONTH 

- 	_ 

_ 	. ______ 
'NO. OF 
EVENTS ............. . 

.... _. 	____ 
APRROVED 
EVENTS 

. 	. 	. 	, 	_ 
REFUSED 
EVENTS 

. 	.. 	. 

' 	
REASON 

_ 	...... 	_ 
JANUARY ___ ____ _ 	. _ _ __ I 	11 _ 	_ 	__ ___. 11 _ _ __ 0 . 	. N/A 
FEBRUARY 7 _ 7 0 N/A . 	. 	_ 
MARCH ,  ,____ _ 	_ _ 10 10 0 N/A . 	_ 	. 	. 

;APRIL 10 — 10 N/A 
!MAY _ _ 14 14 0 N/A 
; JUNE , 	17 

, 17 .._ , 	0 N/A _ 	,_ _ 
JULY ---------. 	--. 19 _ . 	19 . . 

i 	0 , 	_ 	_ N/A 
AUGUST 1-____— I 	8 8 0 N/A 
SEPTEMBER 16 16 1 N/A 

-2 
- OC—TOBER ___ __ 13 . _ _ 0 , 

N/A 
NOVEMBER 9 8 1 Applicant cancelled 

'DECEMBER 15 • | 15 iO . N/A _ 
TOTAL  	. 149 148  ' - 
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